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Eliot I. Bernstein

Subject: FW: You OK?

Importance: High

  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Eliot I. Bernstein  
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2002 12:08 PM 
To: 'Chuck Brunelas' 
Subject: RE: You OK? 
Importance: High 

David got a response back from Wayne smith patent attorney and he was not so neg as first letter, he still wants to talk to 
Ken Rubenstein and I am trying to have Stephen arrange a call.  ken has a conflict since he reps both sides but we should 
get around through mutual release. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Chuck Brunelas [mailto:cbrunelas@osisystems.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2002 9:01 AM 
To: Eliot I. Bernstein 
Subject: Re: You OK? 

yep 
tried reaching Melnychuck last night, but he was not there --  
  
----- Original Message -----  
From: Eliot I. Bernstein  
To: Chuck Brunelas (E-mail) ; Chuck Brunelas (E-mail 2)  
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2002 11:54 AM 
Subject: You OK? 
 
  

  
  

Best regards, 

Eliot 
Eliot I. Bernstein 
Founder & President 
eliot@iviewit.com 
 
I View It Technologies, Inc. 
Voice:                    310.265.1730 
Fax:                        310.265.1731 
Cell:                      310.600.4645  
 
Blessed are the geek: for they shall inherit the earth! Gatthew 5:5 
NOTE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail  messages attached to it may 
contain confidential information that is legally privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a 
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person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is 
STRICTLY PROHIBITED and not very polite.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately 
notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone at (818) 545-1444 and destroy the original transmission and its 
attachments without reading or saving in any manner or just format your hard drive. 
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